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The Laue house 18 a two-story High Victorlan Italianate house.
Elaborate wood trim painted white adorne this red-brick veneered structur
The house has a hipped roof with two low-pltched gables featuring dentic-
ulated moldings oriented above bays. The front-facing gable contains a
semli-circular attic window while the window in the side gable is a full
circle. A two-story bay, crowned with a denticulated pediment, projects
from the main (west) facade; the projecting bay on the side is a single.
story high. A large wooden veranda wraps around the front and south
sides. An entrance towards the rear of the building on the south side
has a smaller porch. The porches have attenuated square posts with dec-
orative woodwork on the bases and capitals. The front double doors have
blazed round-arched panels. The bullding i1s further embellished by brack
ets 1n the eaves. Windows have stilted segmental arches and are one-over
one double-hung sash. The exterior appearance of the house 1s unaltered
with the minor exceptions of the addition of modern concrete stoops, the
removal of ornamental cresting, and the removal of decorative brickwork
on the chimneys.

A naturally finished wood stalrway with a graceful curve dominates
the entryway. On the main floor the parlor occupies the front of the
house, with the dining room behind 1t and the kichen to the rear of the
bullding. Upstairs, bedrooms open from both sides of a central hallway.
Although the owners presently use most of the rooms of the house as bed-
rooms, the baslc original plan 1s little altered.

Structurally, the house 18 in good condition, although much of the
exterior woodwork is ' ' in need of repalr.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE i

The Laue house is significant to the history of Wisconsin as the
home of Frederick Laue, sr., a founding member of the Beef Slough Manu-
facturing, Booming, Log Driving and Transportation Company, a company
important in the history of logging in Wisconsin. Laue is also locally
slgnificant as an important industrial ploneer in Buffalo County. His
house reflects his success and is a tangible remnant of Alma's short-lived
heyday. It is significant to the architectural history of the area as
the best domestic example of the Italianate style surviving in Buffalo
County and as one of the finest pieces of Victorian architecture in Alma.
It is the work of the locally significant architect, Charles G. Maybury
of Winona, Minnesota. The exterior appearance of the house 1is little al-
tered from the time it was built.

Frederick Laue, sr., a German immigrant, came to Buffalo County in
1857 with the Colonization Soclety of Cincinnati, a group comprised largely
of Germans that hadearlier failed in an attempt to establish a colony in
Kansas. The soclety established a settlement at Buffalo City, and in 1859
Laue and a partner, Adolf Bueker, buillt a steam powered sawmill there.

In 1865 Laue, now in partnership with Charles Schaettle, moved the operation
to the south slde of Alma, taking with him the boller and steam engine

from the Buffalo City mill. Alma was located just to the south of Beef
Slough, the major collection point where logs from the Chippewa Valley

could be sorted and rafted together for the trip down the Mississippi.

This made Alma a promising location for a sawmill. Laue quickly established
himself there, building the house in the year following his arrival.

In the latter half of the 18608, Beef Slough was the focus of a
contest between rival Wisconsin logging interests that was known as the
Beef Slough War. The war pitted the upriver millmen of the Eau Claire-
Chippewa Falls area, who sought to control the processing of Chippewa Val-
ley logs, againet downriver millmen like Laue, who sought unrestricted
access to Chippewa Valley logs. Several individuals and groups who con-
trolled stands of Chippewa timber but had no interest in the Eau Claire-
Chippewa Falls mills allied with the downriver millmen. In 1866 the upriver
millmen attempted to gain excluslve control of Beef Slough. The following
year the downriver millmen responded by forming the Beef Slough Manufac-
turing, Booming, Log Driving and Transportation Company
with the goal of obtalning rights to build and operate a boom there.

Laue appears to have been a relatively small figure in the contest,
but being situated at Alma he had first-hand contact with events at Beef
8lough, and thus would be an essential member of a company seeking control
of the staging area. The location of Laue's mill gave him a strong vested
interest in the success of such a company. Thus, Laue became a founding
member of the Beef Slough Company and was elected to the board of directors
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at the first stockholders meeting. The company galned booming rights in
1869 through some legislative chicanery, but the upriver-downriver conflict
proved so detrimental to business by 1870 that the Beef Slough Company
faced bankruptecy. That year Frederick Weyerhaeuser set up the Mississippi
River Logging Company, which leased the falling Beef Slough Company's
booming rights. Eventually Weyerhaeuser virtually controlled Chippewa
Valley lumbering.

Laue's lumber mill remained the single largest industry in Alma
through the latter part of the nineteenth century, and during that time
Laue played an important role in the economic life of the community. In
addition to his mill and his Beef Slough activities, he established flour
mills and a creamery in the town. Before the incorporation of Alma as a
city, Laue served as village board president.

Laue's house reflects the role he played in the development of Alma.
When it was bullt 1t was the most pretentious and elegant house in the
village, and 1t 1s today the best remaining example of domestic Itallanate
architecture in Buffalo County. The Laue house was designed by Charles
G. Maybury of Winona, a piloneer Minnesota architect. Maybury received his
training in New York and came west at the age of twenty-six, establishing
his Winona practice in 1856 and becoming the second architect practicing
in the Minnesota Territory. Much of the better Victorian architecture of
the Winona area 1s the work of Maybury. Among his designs are the following
Winona buildings: St. Stanislaus Church, Morgan Block, Richardson Block,
and St. Martin'se Lutheran Cnurch. Perhaps his most impressive work was
executed in the rnichardsonian romanesque mode. His Winona County Court-
house (1888) and Central United Methodist Church are cited as among fhe
best examples of Hichardsonian Homanesque arcnitecture in Minnesota.®
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1 Laue is thought to have built the house soon after his arrival in
Alma. The inscription 1866 was made in one of the bricks of the house
before it was fired.

2 Blueprints in the possesslion of the owner.

3 David Gebhard and Tom Martinson, A Guide to the Architecture of Minne-
sota (Minneapolis, 1977), pp. 326, 330. -
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